Message

From: Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 7/30/2018 11:39:50 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter for your review

Attachments: AB52 Lir1l 07.30.2018 FINAL.docx; AB52 Ltr2 07.30.2018 FINAL.docx; AB52 Ltr3 (07.30.2018 FINAL.docx; AB
52_Ltr4 07.30.2018 FINAL.docx

Hi Mindy - hope you had a great weekend!

Please see attached the final versions of the four AB 52 letters addressed to each of the tribes you listed below.

| wanted to check in with you about how to best move forward with sending these letters. If you would like, we could
put these letters onto your letterhead with your digital signature, or for you to sign and scan back to us, and then we
send them out via certified email. Or we can put these drafts onto your letterhead and send to you for your signature

and for you to send via certified email.

Do you have a preference? We can have these sent out today.

Thank you!

Omar Pulido

Senior Project Director
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

C: (909) 973-4794

0:(213) 315-2121 ext. 102

)

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter for your review

We should send to all of these:

Gabrieleno/Tongva San Gabriel Gabrielino/Tongva Nation

Band of Mission Indians Sandonne Goad, Chairperson
Anthony Morales, Chairperson 106%2 Judge John Aiso Street #231
P.O.Box 693 Los Angeles, CA 90012

San Gabriel , CA91778



Gabrielino Tongva Indians of California Tribal Council Gabrielino-Tongva Tribe

Robert Dorame, Chairperson Charles Alverez, Chairperson
P.O. Box 490 23454 Vanowen Street
Bellflower , CA 80707 West Hills , CA 91307
Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONRMERNT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BEIAL.

From: Omar Pulido [mailto:omar@rifiletticonsulting com|

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvotinglewood.org>

Cc: Perla Solis <peria@irifiletticonsultineg. com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter for your review

Hi Mindy — just wanted to check in on the list of additional tribes. Whenever you get a chance, please let us know who
else should be receiving the AB52 letter. Thank you!

4, Omar Pulido

E Senior Project Director

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
your system. Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Lisa Trifiletti

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 6:20 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <muwilcon@citvofinglewood.org>

Cc: Perla Solis <peria@irifiletiiconsulting. com>; Omar Pulido <gmar@irifiletticonsuliing.com>; Christopher E. Jackson
<celackson@citvolinglewood.org>; Louis A, Atwell <latwell@citvolinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese
<ppugless@ciivelinglewood. ore>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter for your review

Thank you. Will look at the list of tribes on the NOP list and let you know asap.

Lisa Trifilettd

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell



This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@urifiletticonsulting com>

Cc: Perla Solis <perla@irifiletticonsulting. com>; Omar Pulido <gmar@irifiletticonsulting. com>; Christopher E. Jackson
<gelackson@citvofinglewood.org>; Louis A, Atwell <{gtwell@citvotinglewood.ore>; Peter Puglese

<ppuglese @citvotinglowood. ore>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Letter for your review

Good Evening,

Here are my comments tracked on the AB 52 letter. There are other tribes we send the notice to in addition to the
Gabrieleno, as of the Cippers’ project. We'll send that list to yvou tomorrow.

Respectfully,
dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewond, CA 50301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QO?\JEP\.’HTMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS BMIAL.

From: Lisa Trifiletti [railtodisa@urifiletticonsultine.com|

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Perla Solis <perla@irifiletticonsulting. com>; Omar Pulido <gmar@irifiletticornsulting come
Subject: FW: AB 52 Letter for your review

Please see the draft AB 52 letter attached. | wanted also to verify address and contact for the Gabrielino-Tongva, and
wanted to see if there was any other tribe you believe we need to include in the consultation.

Lisa Trifilett]

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
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.



AB 52 draft letter attached. City should verify address and contact for the Gabrielino-Tongva at the top if that is indeed a
tribe that has asked to be consulted.

John Thomason, QSP, CESSWI, LEED AP (BD+C, ND), ENV SP
Senior Project Manager

706 S. Hill Street, 11™" Floor
Los Angeles, California 90014
Direct Dial {213) 335-5200

Mobile (213) 248-7266
www.meridianconsultantslic.com




